From: DLGSC Act Review

To: DLGSC Act Review

Subject: Paul Clements submission to the Local Government Act review
Date: Wednesday, 20 March 2019 2:22:54 PM

----- Original Message-----

From: Paul Clements

Sent: Saturday, 16 March 2019 1:40 PM

To: DLGSC Act Review <actreview(@dlgsc.wa.gov.au>
Subject: L G Act review

VOTING for elections

VOTING for elections should not be compulsory. This makes it political ,( eg NSW), normal people could not
afford to run, it would be running for a political party , and not local. Most people aren’t involved.

A very bad move. Even the UK does not have Federal elections that are compulsory, nor the US. In mot saying
they're perfect , but there is no case for compulsory L G elections.

Thank You,

Paul Clements

From: Paul Clements

Sent: Saturday, 16 March 2019 1:30 PM

To: DLGSC Act Review <actreview(@dlgsc.wa.gov.au>
Subject: Local Government Review

Council Meetings :
The Electors meetings must be retained. Thats where electors set the agenda and pass motions.

To call a special electors meeting, 200 signatures should be required. NOT 500 !
Thank you,

Paul Clements
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